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You don't often get email from planning&highwayslegal@sheffield.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Ryan,

Thank you for the reminder. | am instructed to respond as follows:

Assessment of Compliance - Required

S$42 Duty to consult Yes
S47 Duty to consult local authority Yes
S48 Duty to publicise Yes

In particular, the Council received the applicant’s letter on 20t April 2022 in respect of
consultation, the contents of which were noted. We have no comments to make.

Kind regards.

Richard Cannon

Professional Officer

Legal Services

Sheffield City Council, Moorfoot Building
Sheffield, S1 4PL

M:

@sheffield.gov.uk / www.sheffield.gov.uk
Part or all of the information contained in this document may be subject to legal professional privilege and

must not be disclosed without the prior consent of Legal Services. It may be exempt from disclosure by
virtue of Section 42 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and Para 19, Sch 2 of the Data Protection Act
2018

From: Oaklands Farm Solar <OaklandsFarmSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 10:22 AM

Cc: Oaklands Farm Solar <OaklandsFarmSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Urgent Reminder: Oaklands Farm Solar - Adequacy of Consultation Request
Importance: High

Some people who received this message don't often get email from oaklandsfarmsolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk.
Learn why this is important

Good afternoon,

This email is a reminder that we are yet to receive your response to our Adequacy of Consultation
Request (AoCR) regarding the Oaklands Farm Solar project, which was submitted on Thursday 08
February 2024.
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The Planning Inspectorate
Yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio




















As a decision whether to accept this application for Examination is required to be made by Thursday 7
March 2024, we urgently require your response as soon as possible.

Can | please request your response to the attached letter and proforma by Friday March 2024.
Kind Regards,
Ryan

Ryan Sedgman | Case Officer - National Infrastructure
=] (NSIP Reform)
- The Planning Inspectorate

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

= @PINSgov | = | The Planning Inspectorate ™| planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the
law.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which
can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must
you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received
this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result
of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary
checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions
or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646172
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This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for
the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked
material and should be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify
the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute,
copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be
deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses,
any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software
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has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before
opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage caused
by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-
mail





